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Subject: Fwd: Waiver request, forward to Tally please.
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 at 8:44:38 AM Central Daylight Time
From: Pharis Smith
To: Tally Harp

Can you help me with this?  I just thought I was done asking for help :)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chester Shannon <cshannon@bulldogs.k12.ar.us>
Date: Tue, Jun 22, 2021 at 4:52 PM
Subject: Waiver request, forward to Tally please.
To: Pharis Smith <psmith@bulldogs.k12.ar.us>

The Jackson County School District is parVcipaVng in the “Tri-Region K-6 Virtual” program and is requesVng a class
size waiver, for grades k-6, per the following: k-2, 30:1 and 3:6, 50:1

We are on the State Board agenda for Monday, June 28th and did not originally request the waiver.  We were told to
request it in this manner and the request would be added to our agenda in advance of Monday’s meeVng.

Thank you for your assistance in this ma`er.

Sincerely,

Chester Shannon, Superintendent 
-- 
Pharis Smith
P-4 Principal
Tuckerman Elementary School

To listen, to learn, to teach, and to lead

The mission of Tuckerman Elementary is to create an environment that fosters 
personal growth and the love of learning for all students.

mailto:cshannon@bulldogs.k12.ar.us
mailto:psmith@bulldogs.k12.ar.us

